RO“ Comhairle Contae

Public Document Pack

Ros Comain
.\ Roscommon
< County Council

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Athlone Municipal District
Date: Sunday, 21 May 2017

Re: Notice of Athlone Municipal District Meeting

Dear Cathaoirleach & Members,
Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Athlone Municipal District will be held in the Athleague
Community Centre, Athleague, Co. Roscommon on Wednesday, 24th May, 2017 at 2.30 pm to discuss the

agenda set out below.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

PAIDIR
AGENDA

1. Evaluation of Municipal District Funding Applications 2017.



This page is intentionally left blank



RIS

South Roscommon Singers Circle

Declan Coyne
Culleenirwan, Dysart,

Ballinasloe, Co. Roscommon.

declancoyne201 5@gmail.com

Agendaittem 1.17

087 966 7029

Community Group - Charity status - Tax No. 9577564(w)

South.Roscammon_Singers Circle has
been running for 25years.

(1) We bring hundreds of visitors (from
all counties and overseas) into this area

each year, between our monthly Singing

Sessions, Concerts, Lectures and our
Annual Singers Festival.

(ii) Many local people of all ages, but
aspecially the older generation, have
benefited greatly in terms of health and
wellbeing, from the social aspect of our
acfivifies. We know the interaction and
stimulus generated is invaluable in

foday’s rural society. =

(i1i) We have awakened and continue to maintain an
interest within our community in the ballad, storytelling &
musical heritage of this region. Having published 2 bocks
and numerous CDs, Sth. Roscommon is now a focal point
for many musicologists and students of Ireland's oral & _
musical heritage.

(iv) We have inspired some of our members to compose
new songs relating fo local events and history, such as
'Roscommon Lamb' (for the Lamb Festival Committee)
and "Land of the O'Connor' (a Roscommon Anthem).

v). We have introduced the 'Ballad Tradition’ into primary
schools in the region as an aid {o leaming and understanding

lrish history and our local heritage.



1. To maintain our regular monthly
singing sessions, occasional
concerts and lectures (Jan. to Dec.)
in Knockcroghery and to expand
some of this activity into other areas
of Mid & South Roscommon. [n this
way we would hope to be more
accessible to those who benefit
most from such activities.

This would also enable us to look

2. To continue and expand our annual Singers Festival, which is
spread over the Mid and South Roscommeon region_on the October
Bank Holiday Weekend. Over the years we have developed strong links
with similar singing circles and like minded individuals & groups in
every county in Ireland as well as England, Scotland, Wales, Brittany &
Chartres in France and the Virginia, Maryland & Washington DC region
of the US.A.

Various members of our Circle have visited all of those overseas
locations in recent years and we continue to attract growing numbers
here in return, not just for the festival, but throughout the year as

well. We know, with the help of sufficient funding, we can greatly
improve on those figures in the years to come. We aim to expand our
personal contacts at home and overseas and deliver our message by all
means at our disposal, while we maintain a high standard of excelence.

cloaser at heritage of the region at'a
more local level.

South Roscommon Singers Fesfival is recognised as he best of it's
kind in Irefand.

By our voluntary committee, hard work and dedication.

Ongoing.

1. The obvious economic benefits that tourism brings to the area:

isolated in today’s society.

Hotels, B&Bs, the retail sector and visitor attractions, efc.

4, The benefit that an interest in the

2. The incalcuable bensfits that come with the image of

Ballad Tradition can bring to the

Co. Roscommon as a destination for aficiohados of the Traditional

younger generation is also

Arts.

invaluable, in terms of knowledge of

3. The social and interactive benefits that we know our activities can

history and heritage ....... not to

bring to the older generation, who can often feel lonely and

mention, the joy of singing!

Festival €12.000
14,000  Other activitles €2.000

6,000

8,000
Page 2



Ao MJ)/OGL/ 2016

EB§ weni™  COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN «@i 3
ROSCOMMON COUNY COUNCIL &=

ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2016

Application Form

Name of Applicant: Brideswell Pattern Festival

Contact Person: Tomas Beades (Secretary, Brideswell Pattern Festival Committee)
Countact Address: Bailinamona, Brideswell, Athlone, Co. Roscommon

E-mail Address: brideswellpf@gmail.com

Phone Number: Landline: (090) 64 88102 Mobile: (086) 0876933

Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: Community group with constitution
(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further
details if necessary)

This is the 6th year of the ‘Brideswel! Pattern Festival’ and we have a vast amount of experience throughout the
committee. A Pattern takes place on the last Sunday every July and this year will take place on Sunday 30th 2017
will mark Brideswell Annual Pattern’s 60th year since its revival in 1957. This year as a committee we hope to see
| the Pattern expand on the previous year’s events to include the Gathering celebrations into our programme.

The committee is made up of a vast number of members all with varying experience in finance, marketing, event
management to name just a few. The committee members also involved have experience with the GAA, Tidy
Towns, Local Youth Club, Roscommon Lamb Festival, IFA, Macra na Feirme so we are well equipped to
implement this project. After taking a year out last year (2016).The committee has reformed to put on one of the
best festivals ever. Our festival ties in with the objectives of the Local Development Strategy and the LECP. This is
vitally important under the ream of;

Development of new and existing Festivals and Events which have potential to add to tourism development and
increase visitor numbers

Please Tick V the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [M] [ ]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association M ] [ 1

Group Constitution attached

If Tidy Towns Committee:
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ 1] [ ]
N/A

Page 3




Proposed Project

Deseription of Proposed Project: Brideswell Pattern Festival 2017
(Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)
The project is aimed at promoting a social atmosphere in the parish through farming, heritage, art & craft, sporting

| events and most importantly — family, in a range of events designed to suit everyone’s tastes & desires. We plan to

hold events such as obstacle courses, walking events, heritage cycling events, traditional music, fair days, field
events and many more activities throughout the weekend. We also hope to celebrate the Gathering by inviting
home families to South Roscommon for the weekend. The aim is to establish a regionally recognised festival in
South Roscommon and to promote all aspects the area has to offer. We also hope to create a positive atmosphere
for all ages in the community and welcome in tourists to our area by providing suitable events for the before
mentioned to take part in. We hope to build on this in years to come and it is hoped that we can attract significant
numbers back into the area who may have left in the past generations. We also wish to encourage a sense of pride
in South Roscommon once again. We want to have a platform to promote the cultural, recreational & heritage sites
in the county as a whole and we believe we are well placed to implement this in the centre of South Roscommon.
The achieve the above we are undertaking a training course in order to gain the necessary skills to implement a
business plan that will help us become sustainable in the near future. This year we hope to further develop an
obstacle course to attract numbers from all across the country to partake and this will be the first obstacle course to
be held in Co. Roscommon. If this project is well supported we believe that it could become one of the main events
in Roscommon’s tourism calendar for years to come We are promoting local heritage sites such as cairns, tomb
stones, ring forts, mass rock locations, and many more sites such as the church in Cam graveyard. In addition to the
above we have a variety of workshops demonstrations and displays taking place over the weekend to suit all ages.
We are also promoting sporting and musical talents to create a family atmosphere for all. The vision for the festival
is to highlight all that is good about our heritage and culture and create an annual celebration for the people of
Roscommon and its visitors. These are tough and hard times both financiaily & physiologically and we hope to lift
the spirts by encouraging as many people in the community and county to get involved from a whole range of
backgrounds and talents.

How will the work be carried out?We have a strong dedicated committee that have been seen to work hard
organizing other events and we will ensure a smooth running of the festival, in addition we have many sub
committees set up to manage various aspects of the festival and we hold regular meetings to discuss finance and
timescales. This year we are celebrating Brideswell Annual Pattern’s 60th year since its revival in 1957.

Expected time scale of project? 5 day festival from 27/07/2017 to 01/07/2017
Yes No
| Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) [ 1 @ ]

How will this project benefit your local area? (Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)
As Brideswell Pattern Festival is all about promoting South Roscommon and all it has to offer we feel we are

unlikely to compete with any other local events but rather compliment them as we plant to co-operate with other
festivals and events within the County in terms of marketing by listing them on our web site and offering them the
opportunity to have promotional material available at our festival also

The nearest events are Boyle Arts Festival & O’ Carolan Summer School which have different audiences to ours.
One of the main visions of our festival is to “attract additional tourists to South thus boosting the local economy
and benefitting primary producers and suppliers”. This is with the added vision of creating a nationally recognised
festival in the Northwest of Ireland and an annual celebration for the people of Roscommon and its visitors.

On the whole the Festival has a diverse range of attractions which attracts a diverse market audience both in age
and location.

Page 4




— 4
We believe that this festival has a massive potential to become one of the biggest festivals in the North West as we
are ideally situated just outside Athlone.(The midlands of the country). .
| The project will raise awareness of all the amenities that are readily available to us in the area. We hope to catch
the imagination of the people in the county and give people a growing sense of ownership and pride in what there
area has to offer including incorporating its people and also in turn their talents. We are undertaking a training
course in order to gain the necessary skills to implement a business plan that will help us become sustainable in the
near future. We will add new events and attractions each year and target new markets.
The hope is that the festival will be bigger and better than the year before and we intend to word hard on its growth
and development. It is hoped that the festival will become a fixed event in the calendar year for the Roscommon
people over the next 3 to 4 years

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: €30,000
Amount of funds collected locally: €8,500 — Through previous year’s income

| Funding from other sources: €10,500 — Fundraising plan in operation to raise these funds
Amount of funding requested: €11,000

Please state any other information which you feel is relevant
Local sponsorship and as the festival becomes more established as a regional and national event more corporate

sponsorship from business and will increase. We will also have a development plan in place for this year’s festival
with which we hope to work very closely with over the coming years to ensure sustainability in coming years. The
committee are fully committed to developing the festival into an International signature festival by 2020,

i Note:

¢ Please attach any available documentation to support your application

¢ Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application
Tax Registration number;9827087F
Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

«ﬁ\?‘b ,_£moL°:3 S cpatans &9 Lg_lo.mla

| Name Position Date

/@/ﬂf“"";‘@ CosrmiVe N'\,.,Jw-— aﬁ-'\ “ \"‘b\\a

Name Position Date

Closing Date:
Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 2" December 2016

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:

Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2016”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Page 5



Of THE CHIEF £
v,
S ’\/}%‘
04 MAY 2011
C Dooe
E% Su5  COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS
70T ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL L Nt

AT g B

ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017
Application Form

Name of Applicant: Bealnamulla Handball Club - (Handball Alley Development Committec)
| Contact Person: Joseph Huriey, Chairperson

Contact Address: Cloonakilla, Bealnamulla, Athlone, Co Roscommon

E-mail Address: cllrjkeogh@roscommoncoco.ie

Phone Number: Landline: Not applicable Mobile: 0876735197

Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: Club (Community Group)
(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc, If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development {attach further
details if necessary)

For over 40 vears Bealnamulla Handball Club has played a pivotal role in offering an altemnative sports and social activity in
the area for both young people and aduits. Handball was once widely played in the local secondary schools in the Athlone
region. There is a renewed interest in Handball in the Country as a social and sporting activity and the Bealnamulla handball
alley, as the only 60°x30 alley in South Roscommon, is in prime position 1o help promote the activity further both from
sporting and social point of view. The club has been getting numerous calls from people wishing to join the club but
because of the dilapidated nature of the premises, recruiting of new membership by the club has been suspended until the
facilities are brought up to safe and acceptable standard.

Please Tick ¥ the following: YES NO
Is Apphcant registered with the Public Participation Network (X1 [ 1]
[Note: Bealnamulla Handball Club has applied for membership of the PPN].

Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [X] [ ]

If Tidy Towns Committee:
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ 1 [ 1NotApplicable

Page 6



( Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project: Renovation of existing handball alley at Cloonakilla, Bealnamulla, Athlone.

Whilst the development committee would ideally like to camry out extensive renovations to the facilitics to completely
modernise the facility, the priority at present is getting the facility back into a state of repair for use by the community and,
equally as important, climinate the very significant health risks that presently exists with the facility due to its dilapidated
state. A quote for exiensive works has been obtained in the sum of €45,286.50 (see attached quote). However, it has been
decided that the cost of removing the back wall and rebuilding it, notwithstanding the preference to do so, is uneconomical as
matters stand and therefore other remedial measures such as re-plastering are proposed that will bring the back wall up to an
acceptable standard for play. An cstimate of costs has been obtained in this respect if this work in the amount of €18.443.00
(see attached quote). Phase ! of the works to get the facility back in operation has already taken place with the clearing of the
road to the facility and the laying of fill on the road to allow vehicular access. Funding is sought in respect of Phase 2 of the
project. Included in Phase 2 (along with the proposed construction works) is the legal transfer of ownership of the property
which is currently being transferred from the landowner to the Bealnamulla Handball Club. The club currently operates as a
community organisation. The Club’s solicitors are currently attending to the transfer of the lands (sec attached letter). The
ownership of the facility will be transferred to the trustees of the club until the club has incorporated as a company. Phase 3
of the project will involved the provision of toilets, shower facilities, electricity and a mains water supply will commence at
some time in the near future afier the completion of phase 2 of the development. Funding for Phase 2 is critical in order to see
the development progress.

How will the work be carried out?  The bulk of the construction works will be carried out by a contractor. Some of the
work, such as painting of walls, will be carried out by volunteers. We have received a commitment of sponsorship from local
businesses in respect of some of the materials required such as sand and cement for the plastering works and paint for the
walls and floor. The first phase of the project has been completed to date, namely reopening the roadway thus making the
facility accessible both on foot and by vehicle and the legal ransfer of the property.

Expected time scale of project? 6-8 weeks
Yes No

Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) [ 1 [X]NotApplicable
How will this project benefit your local area?

The facility is currently being accessed by young people in the area. As is evidenced from the graffiti on the building (scc
photographs attached) significant and unacceptable risks are being taken by young people accessing the premises. The facility
has become a haven for anti-social behaviour because of its dilapidated nature. The proposed works would benefit the
community by eliminating the risks attached to the premises and at the same time bringing back into use a facility that has for
a long time been dormant and thus reduce the incident of anti-social behaviour in the area. The facility is located in very close
proximity to Clonakilia National School and the redevelopment of the facility would offer an altemative sporting amenity in
an area which already has a deficiency with regard to alternative amenities for young people. The proposed works will make
the facility safe by eliminating the hazard and will provide an altemative sports facility for young children and young adults
alike. In addition, noting that part of Monksland is a designated area under RAPID funding, the development will help to
promote social inclusion in the area by providing a facility that will be open to all the community to use, both young and old.

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project:

To total legal costs and outlays for transfer of property € 3,500.00

To cost of construction works €18.433.00

Total cost for phase 2 €22,933.00

Amount of funds collected locally: € 1.250.00 (available club funds)

Funding from other sources: € 2,250.00 (sponsorship: construction materials/legal fees)
Amount of funding requested: €17,433.00

Page 7




Please& ate any other information which you feel is relevant: The facility is located right beside the socon to be
redevelvuped Cloonakilla National School. The facility will provide a vital amenity to the local school in addition 10 providing |
| a much needed alternative sporting and social activity in the increasingly expanding Monksland and Bealnamulla areas. The |
' proposed redevelopment of the facility occurs at a time of renewed interest in handball nationally both as a competitive sport

| and as a social and recreational activity.

Note:
o Please attach any available documentation to support your application
e Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

el
' H__l\o (< \é(u..] \-.-L-\.x\ Chairperson 25" April 2017
Name: Joseph Hurley ) Paosition Date
dléq A % P/ Secretary (Acting) 25" April 2017
e: John Keogh Position Date

Closing Date:
Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28 April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:
Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Page 8



TOI'mCYS SOLICITORS

Castle Street & Connolly Street,
Athtone, Co. Westmeath.

Date: 24111 Ap['i] 2017 Qur HPIKE00020014 Your Ref.: Tol.: 090 64 93456

Fax: 090 64 92767 (Castle Street)
Fax: 090 64 44801 (Connally Street)
DX 12 002 ATHLONE
Email: info@tormeys.ie

Roscommon County Council Website: www.tormeys.ie

Aras An Chontae

Roscommon

Subject to Contract/Contract Denied
Re: Bealnamullia Handball Club

Dear Sirs,

We confirm that we are engaged on behalf of the trustees of Bealnamullia Handball Club in
relation to the voluntary transfer of lands upon which the Bealnamullia Handball Alley is
situate at Cloonakilla, Bealnamullia, Athlone, Co Roscommon.

We are instructed that agreement has been reached between the current registered owner of
the lands and Bealnamullia Handball Club for the voluntary transfer of the lands to the
trustees of Bealnamullia Handbaill Club. In that respect, we are liaising with the solicitors for
the registered owner for the purposes of finalising the necessary documentation to get effect
the transfer.

We would anticipate that all legal matters should be concluded within the next 6 - 8 weeks.
Should you require additional information in relation to same, please do not hesitate to
contact our office.

Partners: Tony Henry 8Comm LLB, Brion Murphy BCL LLM, Declan O'Floherty BA LLM DIP ARB (GOURCe
Solicltors: John Keogh BA.Hons (Law) (Tax), foanne Campbell BCL, Lucy Bayle BCL Dip. Finance LaP & O a
Legal Cost Accountant: Patrick Fiynn ag e 9 F %

Legal Executives: Anntomaria Walsh Dip. LS, Karen Dungan
Accounts Manager: Breda Grennan, Quality Manager: Mandy McCormock, VAT No. IE 855465 1M, Member of Lawlink, the Global Law Group. G"'-'mn*""

LiSu



Kildea & Mc Laughlin Building Contractor Ltd
Address: Crancram, Drum, Athlone. Co Roscommon
Contact: 087-6180423/087-6180424
VAT No: 6371921V

Date: 15/04/2017

Mr Joseph Hurley
Chairperson

Bealnamulla Handball Club
Cloonakille

Bealnamulla

Athlone

Co Roscommon

RE: Quotation for works to Bealnamulla Handball Alley, Cloonakille, Bealnamulla,

Athlone.
Narrative Amount €
To supply scaffolding/hoist for works. € 1,750
To removal of existing plaster from back wall and re-plaster back wall. € 4,100
To block up openings in existing walls. € 500
To fit handrail on viewing area. € 1,500
To re-plaster viewing area. € 1,200
To removatl of graffiti from floor and painting of the walls and floor. € 1,900
To build safety wall on open stairs and fit hand rail to stairs. € 1,600
To plaster safety wall. € 500
To plaster front of handball alley and changing area. € 1,900
To fit metal hinged door to viewing area. € 500
To conceal access to walls from viewing area. € 800
SUB-TOTAL €16,250
VAT RATE 13.5%
VAT €2 193
VAT No: 6371921V TOTAL €18,443

Signed: Brendan Kildea

Page 10




Quotation

Date 25/04/2017
LIAM MURRAY e
CONSTRUCTION i Bl e
Building better
To: Bealnamulla Handball Alley
Gorrynagowna Cloonakilla
Athlone Bealnamulla
Co.Roscommon Co Roscommon
Mobile: 087 866 4008
Emall: Liammurrayconstruction@gmail.com
DESCRIPTION Quanity AMOUNT
Erect scaffold and Remove existing plaster on main internal €3.400.00
wall and replaster with sand/cement finish S
remove mass concrete back walls and replace with new
reinforced concrete wall A LELNI
Repair and replace gutters and downpipes as needed €1,150.00
Build in gaps between side walls and cladding €1,100.00
Build up low wall at balcony and fit handrail €1,260.00
Build concrete wall at side of open stairs to protect users €1.600.00
and plaster, fit hand rail to stairs e
Power wash roof lights and cladding. €890.00
'Hoist and scaffold hire €5,300.00
Health and Safety, Prelims. PSCS €4,500.00
Derr_uflition, Waste permit, additional groundwork and €4,700.00
additional stone
All Quations are estimates only and are subject to T
engineers/designers details
Total €39,900.00
{VAT Rate 13.50%
VAT No. IE7062136L
HoIE VAT €5,386.50
Other €0.00
THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST! TOTAL €45,286.50

Page 11




o™ COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN @j 3
i ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL & @‘/‘

A

ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017

Application Form
Name of Applicant: ATH,{ eAcue FAZp & FeES7ivAL

Contact Person: B.r;mﬂa TS KEAN £

Contact Address: A‘ﬂf' leAcue

GD' ROSGQWMGJ\__

E-mail Address: Keanea th (p,;.‘ e {:3 C2n Era 1 e

Phone Number: Landline: o b663349 Mobile: ©OR8€ 264352 E
Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: Cormunmi 7y GRoup

(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and commuunity development (attach further

details if necessary) :
“THE Fpue xFESTIVAL whis Revived v 2012 AfF7er ko Yeprs. LT HAS Been

Help Annuhlly SicE  AND GonE  FRom STRENGTH To STRENGTH WHIcH
-

HAS BRouGHT A CLoSER (7Y wiTy THE CotmumiTy. THE FESTIVAL HAS

BeNEFI7ed THE LocAl EcomomY. Tiis YepR we Hope To TnTRobues ey
event’s Inclupwa SHeeP Race £ Soap Box. Tuns will Resulr Tn

TNRERSED GosT  ESPEIALLY  TmsuPANCE  Bur wWE RELIEVE  THE NEw EVENTS

Wl  conPlIment A VeRY Gopob weekepd oF Cemn7s o Juac BANK Hbl.ru}_:t

Please Tick Y the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [/f [ 1]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association M. L] [ 1]
If Tidy Towns Committee:

Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions N /A_ [ 1] [ 1

Page 12




Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project: Full weekend oF EvENTS FRom FRIDAY Z""‘ LA
(Attach separate sheet if necessary,
{ max 500 words) o A’(c"" DAY S’&C’j Wt 200 F  To Inclupe NOVELTY

Events Includmec Apr EXH‘}é;f,é,q} Sweee Pacina, FAZR DAY
CTQANT:&N.‘*L_) . Skl lok Eggg;:j: Bus ,LANB BARBE QU E _rmbl'ﬁobﬂl
Music, TReasuee  Huwr op CHidREw  Builr Exriinition

We  EnDEAVAuR To CATER Forp ALl AGes Ant A SpecAl Focus

Tris Yerpr Zs To ATTRACT MorE DES cemdDANTS  FRom “THE

Pﬂi’.ish" (“StEAT‘?ﬂCHEB CoPY OF LAST VYergs SM.HURE)

How will the work be carried out? ALl el Gy 7ARY LJH' e‘ Posc z3le . Sugs, T;AL
SHeer RAcc :500) SoA? Ec:x
ADV&'KTI;@G— LeluReED (-{3 .Oc)o) Secugary €./, 000 ) MQUE&S ( Ooo ,

TN SR ANCE ( €4 loo) ANd OTHER SuIDRY  CasTS

Expected time scale of project? 5 DAYs

| Yes Mo
| Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) f-VA [ 1 [ 1

How will this project benefit your local area? {Hr's FarRe & fFesT ;“'A,g Ts A vERY
(Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)
IMPORTANT Arnual svenT oL oul [FRospepm G VILLAGE -

THis YEAR we HAvE NEwW MEMRERS Jom  THE Cm-ww"i"fEE Wt re i

HAS  PpouGu7 moEw IDEAS |, Hepce THE NEW PLANKSED BUENTS

This weekend BrimGs A Mucl peeded  EConomic  RoosT 7o

THe Loc Al ﬁugijs_\;€S‘ AJD  SHows THe excellenst CommumTY

SpiRiT_To Tue  Pushic  wWHERE pun  VolursTAty  Corwirr€E \ HELPERS
ARE  RoTH  Youst AND  Ofp, Male & Female

Cost of Proposed Project

| Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: € / 2,500

| Amount of funds collected locally: € S,opo
Funding from other sources: € 2,500
Amount of funding requested: € 5,000

Page 13



Please since any other information which you feel is relevant We LOou,Lb RERL[-Y ﬂf’PﬂE CATE
Vour Suppert T  ERSURING wE CAS Poceen wimH  ALL

evenTs  PLANSED TIn DUR UPComm & FA/@& FesTvAlL .

We Have L Riooo Zn  Bavk | sponsopSiie Gollecred 7o PATE

¥ 3,000 I OFECTEP LNEOME FoR Ticke7s For B CQUE \ SHEEP HAGNG
AnoTHeR 2,500 T SpPorsoksSiip To BE Collecrep, EAVO G

A Sworrerll ofF T.5,000. We CAN emnsupe  TE SucessFul

WITH THIZ APP/.Z«:A-TI,OA THAT TTC boou[b Be AlLue fofk

MoweY And Re OF MAToR RererZ7T For T MEMBERS OF

Ol CommumTyY  AND  ANvYoue (o ATTeENDS Oul.
ViliAGe pven e -Twoe RANK  HolinAY WEEKeENDN

e Please attach any available documentation to support your application
¢ Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

0 G-kj\ N V(xﬁ,»—-’ U@IMP—HJ Bﬂ/ﬁﬁﬁf F

Name Position Date

Terese Muddced] S feefecter]
Name d Position ] Date _J /7 / 20/ >
Closing Date:

Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28" April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:
Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Page 14




preneT  COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN

T ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017
Application Form

Name of Applicant: {!Q ¥§ Qgtﬂh/ C(Quﬁﬂ ﬁj’}# CEM JQ

Contact Person: U" R-L BJZQ N]\D ﬂ/
Contact Address: Cﬂﬂle L—LQV‘E.IQ;\” { L{;; Q\O Sfﬂ Mo 'h/

E-mail Address:
Phone Number: Landline: QQQ!E;E ; ;f i S E Mobile:

Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: fj ,tm NI % {; &‘_’J
(E.g. Limited Co/Sole TraderlPartnershlpl Registered Chatity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements cf the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further

details if necasary) = \t

| T WAS CONVERTED m—ro Q&qﬁaaemmamu%m_ﬁ_lﬁiﬂ_
N ﬁEjuu:ngH [ w}q mmmmmawe@mu

Please Tick V the following: 8- YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Netwc.)rk V] [ 1}
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [ 1] /\%4 [ ]
If Tidy Towns Committee:

Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ 1 N /,q [ 1]




Description of Proposed Project: D 1S AN T W G‘ 0 F P Q—j_ \/J_O 'A-G 12-0 D i" 7 r

Proposed Project

(Attach separate sheet if necessary,
max 500 words)

Mu.ci¢ IWWCLUDES SIATES AVD TInRER REPUKCE

/

o) gN¢ n/u@:_—’D

M T WL - FIoDERY ¥oo ﬁﬁ Wyicd 1w/ CluDFES tNSulidtjon/
MMMLLL_E&MM_ML_&L@QML

y iji’_’i} EL( 2 T}#EE.D

VJ\ﬂil/7

UaLLE = =
How will the work be carried out? h! pR2KEY Whid l&E CHRRLED OuT E\J (D4

WE - A?:u/fw (- DECORHATW -

7 (NTER w2

=i

| Local. BUILD W CONTRACTORS wili BE CONTACTED i/ Eqpeaie

N ARBLITY AD REPUTHTIoW.

Expected time scale of project?

2oy %

Yes Mo
Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) Wi ¢ 27 | F hPI‘)uc.h‘ Bt ] [ 1 ‘/

How will this project benefi¢ your local area? <

/

( Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 wordq)

_La,m’n AS QU CEWLR= \S Tui

i bt’u/r'rtt ou 2

(5T, j ALTENVATIVE

Ve L

Wikl ENEguaiCy DW‘E;-DI/TL\I jl%ﬁ‘ﬂ’“) PERSIVS To

MMM%MM&

Li-»u% rmf OuL H?.L:g FQ; IQ;

D W THE PEeNIous PK“; ﬁgfﬁg@ |,§r»,n)";g! ,;,gg, / {ﬁ
Pﬁﬁ/‘ CAETY NEBRS BS A Qzuﬂww’;# CEMR
??J_L_IMMM

iz OV A More Pt

f’i’fﬂa&\/t’t) Do

_M&MMEMF_‘L&L&&L&L

'L/

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project:
Amount of funds collected locally:
Funding from other sources:

Amount of funding requested:

GI_Q{LQ;’)
€ ?_00 o

€

G_b-_DO o)

£0.V FERED BN

"’u-F CEWTLE

Page 16



Please Siate any other information which you feel is relevant 1'[ b g NCO E ﬁ‘i:'-lz 1 UCC—b\fr LV LT\-/

1 L W , z ’L:u/”tgﬁﬁ BCCECS B g,gtﬁzgzcwe(p_

- = v i on/
= ToILET LT T 1S ENVSYGED TuaT
S Will BE Pﬁamr/)
pp, OUp egﬂaﬂ C ;{}L;:Q po,zu{,ia’rm/ THsS l,,f (L BE Falibgme=y

Pl THE PPovison 0fF THE FACLITIES HENTINED W THE

{2&5»‘ UL %) PhGE. .

Note:
_ o Please attach any available documentsation to support your application
| ¢ Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

Lleir-afou 26/04) 207

ame | Position Date
_Cosr Doandon  Spcaccsps _Qb-ol -2017
ame osition ate

Closing Date:
Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28" April 2017

Completed Application Forms shouild be returned by post to:
Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras 2n Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Page- 17

e rayc 11




ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017 _
Application Form

Name of Applicant: Drum Community Centre

Contact Person: John Murphy

Contact Address: Crannagh. Summerhill, Athlone, Co. Roscommon

E-mail Address: info@drum.ie

Phone Number: Landline: Mabile: 085 871 2222

Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: Limited Company . [
(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group ete. If Limited Company please t
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development {attach further
details if necessary)

Drum Community Centre Ltd not only provides a safe, convenient space for local sporting, activity and social groups to
meet it also promotes social inclusion by coordinating a weekly binge which is open to the wider community and provides a
social outlet for many people. The local primary and secondary school avail of the facilities during school terms for
physical education and football and basketball training. Drum Community Centre promotes and supports healthy initiatives
such as our recent Health Information Morning which provided the community with free access to a wide range of health
and wellbeing practitioners.

Please Tick V the following: YES NO

Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [\’ ] [ 1
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association {1 V]
If Tidy Towns Committee:

Wiil Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ ] [ ]

Page 18



Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project: Provision of Automated External Defibrillator with a heated external storage cabinet
for centre users and the local community and local schools. To provide training for a number of people in the locality
including teachers in the use of AED and CPR and refresher training in same. This will help to build the social capital of the
area encouraging people to become involved in the project.

(Attach separate sheet if necessary,
max 500 words)

How will the work be carried out?
Electrical installation of external heated cabinet will be carried out by a registered electrical contractor. Training will be

carried out by a certified trainer.

Expected time scale of project? Installation to take one day while training / refresher training will be carried out over
a 2 week period.

Yes No
Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) N/A [ 1 [ ]

How will this project benefit your local area?

This project will provide a level of reassurance to the local community that should the need arise, an AED is available
and accessible along with a number of trained personnel in the locality. This can also provide the impetus for a more
concerted effort within the wider community to come together and commit to fundraising to provide more AED’s so
that people in all areas of the parish will have access to a lifesaving defibrillator.

{Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)

Page 19



( Cost of Propoesed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: € 5462.35
Amount of funds collected locally: € 300
Funding from other sources: €
Amount of funding requested: €5162.35

Please state any other information which you feel is relevant

Note:

¢ Please attach any available documentation to support your application
* Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

Y] ogye én,é&?, Dseclon 2) ~4 ~den
Name [/ Position Date
ﬂ }\/4-/ revagel VF— b lofF
Name / Position ~ Date

Page 20




weeia™  COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN

Y ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017
Application Form

Name of Applicant:

Contact Person: Aﬂﬂ.‘l A C LEARM
Contact Address: Cﬂ": TL CCOOTE

Co. Roscavmdon .

E-mail Address: Narbinae 0@ Jg\qoo- Co UK
. Phone Number: Landline: Mobile: _O% 1 13l SQ:U £y
Applicant Details
How is Applicant Constituted: Commuans Ty G 2oupP

(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered ChariﬁlCommunity Group ete, If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development {attach further
details if necessary)

‘C))\’ C\O\rcm's Commum‘m hall s @_Mm

Lo o ‘ o _accesshle o disdbl!

o | o to PGCIL{ a_Nno. oG ADS Maton /L'mj
gq;m%g_gu_m\:q \rieh dancine, v comm fs (dra ek, ’ ncirci\sﬁ e-rm{._'_g
|“fe Wll wmos ofss used s o e por conpblions ' Bo s Couty Fleadi Cldoll

\I -

WA NG G,_l'icu e Ojfx:

3. i "
Please Tick V the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network v $ha. Orosses ,:& [+ [ ]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [ ] [ _/]/
If Tidy Towns Committee;
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ 1] [ /]’




Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project: QQO‘QCQ 'H'\G, oriqual soorts  ploar  Whick
(Attach separate sheet if necessary, g B ! i
max 500 words) \‘\0\5 become ¢ Q(’ er\Org "CC‘ - hcn_qrcl oS

oyel time wu%‘p' :.th Lineven - oo Kean (JC‘Q(:Y’ boarcjsu
oo o secktion cgﬁ o 1Iczlcmr has  been c:(amaaec( .

Lo an ur\ufG(‘"una('e ro%r lecle,

How will the work be carried out? \:J:\j [oX akuab,]decﬂ ]£| 00 Comioan.
i \ [y

Expected time scale of project? L-S Aad S,

Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) [ ] [ ]

How will this project benefit your local area?

(Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)
“The ned £ loor ol allaw the S%CP_
Conk'muecl usée oUL‘ e \r‘u“ \q.j locg| 300/‘[:3 cldos . » chrﬂr]]gm%j. W~

bao\rnm‘on cub train a the hall Gk cekl cecent

Qumk-( C"ﬂrﬂp\i‘m 10 Jie@ o M b Frou

me\c:xnmq \f\‘bl‘}:\ﬂq reans b our ameq P\ans Qe 0‘50 0 Olc::Ce l’o 'SC’J‘qf

\\e \D rﬂm‘C\Jn C,\ub
Tae  fleadi. cheal  commtlee  aleo ook [b.wowd o enftusicn
to hosbiny the 208 fleadl..

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: €[ ‘ HO0
Amount of funds collected locally: € Soco
Funding from other sources: €

Amount of funding requested: € b ¢ 00

Page 22



a (
Please state any other information which you feel is relevant

Note:
L ]

Please attach any available documentation to support your application
Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

‘ Name

vabie, C lQaCj emboer. 21 L~

Position Date

Name

Position Date

Closing Date:

Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28™ April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:
Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd(@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Page 23




i I County Council
ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017

Application Form
}(f' “:;E%Oé'f (C))MMuml’fj FAE ZSH HALL

(
EQS Srtme  COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN

Name of Applicant:
o/
Contact Person: S EAN BE}Q N
Contact Address: (7CJR NAVe g L @ e99Y
V74 70
@., R\ OS COuMmps
E-mail Address: Sean. beicpe @ bo/, Com

Phone Number: Landline: D90 GEG2RT 2 Mobile: OR 7 2STROIR
Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: Qﬁl Hoc_ 6"'{"*‘4'\:{:{- chuP

(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc, If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further
details if necessary) K

Lbegdok Communtty Pocsl Hall z located on
’Hne- ‘Q_QS@,““Q, ‘ Gaﬂuuacuj borp‘o,r-. {;\ an afea f‘enqp_y\emf

5&;: CGMM,“‘%’ Succagg Ln ggmj ’_tgﬁa Qvlcaﬂﬂiﬂ a.u)ar-dg,

ol dea vuile and oL In_ COplua

-~

Ny C-.cn" . w o O,

a_m:& MNQ Ay muQ'euech i Dey G_;_ﬂgM;eé_Q_Q_ u)or)c_r uu:& Off«ar

_Cgf_vn.miiéz.}a_tj:_&smé? fowcicm o the oasog Qxlogjl('{i\q. banks
: Cipisla
Please Tick V the l'ollowing:a e Rwe_(- Suek QAOL @’Je—bm%@ eN-} u;s(

Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [I/]/ [ 1]

Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [ 1] [4/] N/ A

[f Tidy Towns Committee:
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ ] [,/r ,\J/A

Page 24




Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project:

{Attach separate sheet if necessary. g’ H_ z j 1‘
max 500 words) OEE A iTpche, g cE IS

s— 2z r)';rJ

How will the work be carried out? W,' f l\ Z‘;Ln I f AS

+ R.RS &lmé’

'l/t/bn.krfﬂ.g- WE w;’” #,‘45 i

T

0ﬂ3ﬂ/ L‘Cr

Z} E{‘j'tlr}:‘.fm\f..f, S ’EQPr comen, | AS

Mfi: ” AL

"well _n

Expected time scale of project?

Some Volu‘}ﬁny be(iF AL well

Has Planning Permission been granted (if :lpp!lc.nble)

Yes

[ )

e

How will this project benefit your local area? 1 Hn ” (S
(Attach separatg sheet if nLLwﬂl\ 1ax 500 wore J 5{7' /’ / é /
ASEd EN MMIN) 4Rreu ’/?S

ﬂ RER . THE E / [g;“ng

f,lnczm ﬁ\c [:u:m(’ I’ / &t:mn’

A RE L-ujmt gn.sl:’s

Q @;\LF.T USE (D_u R ” n—l I

bonale  CL_

JAKLE%:{E,’ Fosonn (o 2 Z/ ft?r:a as
.3/ eoup Wniga gclmmb "'/ k/é

p ﬁwJ\ Coou Ne 1 .

5:/ I::'GLI a win CI&SS. é/ K/L

el
g Suvonkze  Chd

U rqu‘oc 6 } :';]EMS' C’ L 8/ ﬁl l

Mr:b INg 3% 1/ 5@7}

O&Ln I ﬁo MM wn'} ﬂ /6 IJ aawg ’0/ P oenNEcN

SGLm )l'l D-/ P

ét:

MeEnNT

Scc

We ArE hopis T - RO
As™ Wb" F?}' s %P_T‘Hw Hn: klmn’ gocm ng

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: € q— ZO0
Amount of funds collected locally: € 3 co O
Funding from other sources: € 100 9]
Amount of funding requested: € ,5 o0 .

Page 25

MES



Please suite any other information which you feel is relevant

fon

Tois _ Commo (%v ball  is
USE VAR JouL PoR I ’{gn{gl.‘mg Eg Jimg J Rnig g‘n&
f l' \/ﬂ 2ipy¥E Tn:m £L n'f' [ L E mef Il‘ s ﬂ}.SD 73 Ezl
10& YNNELN , prehies i ’EME o 5(
!
OEo,a! E____USE fﬁ 10!1

ORis? -
J % 5{/1

Zouﬂ\ Fraro'e ﬂ![[_l WJ Laisv
VEL foo FEQ'Q/E Y fl' f]ngn A #Dﬁ f /) EIR. AMVUZIS%
gﬁnﬁm él | 2ENS oﬂnl\. Pafl. W3] WE USE frl'
10!1. S&Looi 6&:’(, ID/!)Mz‘Ir /
n\E a[;Jm!

75 RALE ium}s‘ ?{mz
G S;,Loo/ . J)#knfnl}' iufnl/s‘

,[:’kE“ fl, Tenbn
' st t+ ZHL
CLMQ[L ivm"la“‘

ol lec}fv #&NJS b LCowen ;
ﬂ/&ﬁ 7:14‘ c'-\’ 11 ERE <
’f(ﬂrz *5— cly . L:DnN'aEﬂ.:G }'lmlf won VAriov £
M ﬁls’ ﬂ}' éd:(ﬁuj H f:th_‘lm‘er'nd:iLI?S- '
Note:

Please attach any available documentation to support your application

*  Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Sigmed on behalf of the Applicant:

Z00 M /Q(koj Chait ﬂQ/‘ﬂdM. 272017
Nwnre Position Date '
g ko

gfcké/r‘)ﬂ)l 2%/#/201? :
Name Position / Date ol
Closing Date:

Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28" April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:
Executive Secreta

Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommion

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: WWW,FOSCOMIMOncoco.ic

Page 26




Kx’/&vj’jﬂé'l’ COMMUN:} /ﬁm’gl Hn// TS S:{/un/ﬁa/

on H\{’ W&S}EA/J s:;;}a' of fasammo,/ 5 7L 4
B u»// ’

fz.é JDed o7 %D&mo/Jw- [ne /’/ﬁ// Seeves /8L

/Vn'/éfjﬂf/' ﬂfaz{on/ a% //{ %/HS//

B ek Sl Twe Mol

é,& Somts”

Te Hn// /:/EEQ/S

/ '/D usts Y [ l»e

/‘}m} /50 %

s IJ.S'EJ /Vﬁna} Zuf.?/ Z}Erl ,f/:/)

mEb'/"Jﬁ oR @mm umﬁ, Z\)EA/}.

i Toh! i/éplﬂfm} e Il To
i+ ap T A M.::,]ga,\/ S}nm/mo[
+ Snfﬁé, l/:'fw/- 71/15&5 K Somt
/iopie i ﬂﬁ smopﬁu'

A
H« 13 /\/556‘5 u:ljf/v} ﬁﬂ{sf\/}:'w. 45 @rlc/c’
IN J? pmANoN USES ,'} Smé A‘Ma{' ?D R Sven e

ﬁfu AJJ / lL Vol n/ §,ﬂc’:‘:m/ th:’.r,ls
ﬂl.)éb TD ’lwi Hﬁ” //m's’ }m// /qns’ /!M/EJ
Some mfu‘oﬂ émm A1 }/ fl/g,\, f(s /wz s
ﬂl TN/’Eﬂrm A‘a.m! 5},,5510 4/935 ‘
L f))‘”"f 7:’0 yb’m@ g0,

{OD

GNU 357L fl Page 27,  Tais Wou -

We Nﬁﬁcl 73



lﬁ;Du}J ﬂ”Dn/ u§ 7?9 gfwg Z\/E ﬂJT ﬂ"wfjl Mew
Z }Q!‘m"cﬁ! ﬁmf ﬂaj Z?Itifu'gnf }' Eiu ff)ME;/ } ‘ 7:”95_ wou /J

éb’ lnmfn”ﬂf“} fe.am A Z\Nfﬂodm.éﬂ}n/ view  n€ M/E”

:”’ qu ﬂ’&o ;'m,onove H\E /Uu;n/:{ @ O )'/I'LF
Sl'nJE .w’Lﬁn/ P’nys t Muél'c ﬁ/éﬂ/’s %ﬁ, pncz.-,

ol
£ gﬁn# w:’/’ éf FE’O/MEJ ﬂh‘é/ OVEL A fﬁ'ﬂ.ioc
TH w{” p{wk rr} Wﬂj'éﬁ Hﬁﬂve.s)'fﬁ 'T/afz

D a2 WE

:L: Tﬁ)f LE}S i ﬂa Hn“ _ We wi ” nl&o /Jei/}
“ o’n}f fb k:'usn/ flagn W A Hall. We

1 F f io‘“'l yé"’"— f’}"*hf 7; 5’05&’ ﬁflouMJ ok

M Hall T

ffhf{,‘\ nn:s‘ wDuU uf) ﬂﬁﬂc’E Ut

S}ﬁlus’-

-

Vaa/ MOc, &

Page 28



EP wrimia ™ COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN

Wi
N ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUX
Application Form '

Name of Applicant: Moore Community Playground
Contact Person: Sinead Colleran
Contact Address: C/o Moore Community Council, Moore Community Hall, Lakeland,

Ballydangan, Athlone, Co. Roscommon
E-mail Address: moorecommunityplayground ail.com

Phone Number: Landline: Mobile: 083 1280624

Applicant Details

How is Applicant Constituted: Company Limited by Guaraniee / Charity 4992
(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further
details if necessary) The Moore Community Playground Committee is a sub-group of Moore Community Council
which has been in existence for over 45 years. During this time, Moore Community Council has worked with
Roscommon County Council and other statutory and community bodies to deliver education and training for
community members; created a community office that services printing and business needs locally; it has published
an annual review of the area each year (Moore News); and has supported community members and groups in
Moore, Clonfad and surrounding areas to come together, take ownership of local issues, have a space to integrate
into the community and all in all, have provided a resource for lessening social exclusion and strengthening
community bonds and collaboration and bringing about positive change.

Standing on the shoulders of giants, the Moore Community Playground Committee is a voluntary group of young
parents and community members who saw a gap in their community, undertook research (adults and children), and
worked to fundraise in the local area as well as surrounding communities of Drum, Creagh, Athlone, and
Ballinasloe. The aim was to create a playground and amenity space for everyone that will be free for everyone to
attend and accessible for all.

This new space which will not only be an asset to Moore and Clonfad but also to surrounding areas and to
Roscommon as a county leading the way in community accessibility. This will now be a place where everyone can
meet, build relationships, get to know each other, get some fresh air, exercise and have fun.

While the MCP Committee wait for the grass to grow in the playground, and hope to complete all of phase 2

before we officially launch the playground, we hope that the playground and amenity space will leave a lasting
| legacy, creating fond memories for this and coming generations.

Page 29



Please 1 ick V the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [Y] [ ]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [Y] [ 1]

If Tidy Towns Committee:
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Compelitions [ 1 [N]

Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project: (Attach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)
We are applying for assistance to complete Phase 2 of our playground/amenity space project which includes a
wheelchair swing, benches, matting, and a sensory garden (photos attached).

1) The Wheelchair Swing is an accessible swing for all ages up to a weight of 23 stone. The swing will be
situated between another set of swings and a sheltered seating area. We chose this to ensure that those using the
wheelchair swing will not feel isolated or separated from others in the playground.

We have secured part funding for the swing but require an additional small sum to cover the cost.

2) Sensory Garden: We intend including a specific area for children with special needs, introducing materials,
plants, and sensory experiences. This will offer a different opportunity for children and young people with
special needs to engage with others on their own terms. It will offer a quiet space for those who need/prefer this
to running around the playground and it will also support greater understanding amongst everyone about the
different needs of children and adults in our rural community.

3) Mats: We have to protect the grass that is currently growing from wear and tear underneath the zipwire. For
that, we require 49 environmentally friendly mats that will allow grass to grow through.

4) Benches: We are seeking funding to include three benches. One of these will be placed in the sensory garden
and will be backless. This will be appropriate for children with autism as they can chose which way they’d like
to face. We wish to place a bench in the seated sheltered area where children and adults can sit, relax, chat, and
eat, Finally, we wish to insert a bench with a back particularly for older people or parents so they can sit and
watch their children/grandchildren.

How will the work be carried out?

Swing: Murphy’s Playground Company will insert the swing and ensure that it meets ROSPA safety standards.

Sensory Garden: The Playground Committee together with volunteers with gardening expertise. The local Foroige
Youth Club is also involved in designing a centre piece for the sensory garden.

Benches: Murphy’s Playground Company together with Playground Committee and volunteers will insert the
benches and ensure they are securely in place.

Mats: Playground Committee will insert these.

Page 30




Expect{ ‘me scale of project? We expect that this project could be finished and launched by the end of quarter 2 or
mid quarter 3 at the latest (June-August 2017). We have completed the first phase and now wish to complete phase

2 which includes the wheelchair swing, benches, mats, and sensory garden.
Yes No

Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) NOT APPLICABLE [ ] [ 1]

How will this project benefit your local area?

While phase 1 of the project concentrated on the development of the playground, phase 2 focuses on areas of
specific need so that all children regardless of ability will have a space to play and socialise with their peers.
Therefore it was important to consider how children’s participation could be promoted through the provision of
specific equipment and play spaces. The wheelchair swing chosen by the committee is one that is user friendly and
can be managed by a single person. This makes it very accessible to parents visiting the playground on their own
with a child in a wheelchair.

The sensory garden will offer a unique space for children.. It will be divided into four key areas. The first will
include plant boxes which those visiting the garden can see, smell, touch and taste. The second will be a light and
reflection wall piece which will enhance children’s awareness of light, shadow and reflection. The third will be a
sound wall piece which will allow children’s natural exploration of sound, cause and affect to come alive. The
final area will be a seated area which will encourage communication and imagination.

It is important to include this area so that children with particular sensory difficulties can have their needs catered
for. However, all children learn through their senses and by combining play and sensory experiences in this unique
way, we can only promote their health and wellbeing.

As a society we have become more aware of the importance of inclusion for all children and adults. As a
committee we feel this must be reflected in all current and future developments for the community. This project, in
essence, with its accessible focus, will reduce isolation and social exclusion; enhance mental health and physical
well-being; enhance the area and county in terms of available services for communities which are free and
accessible to all ages and for meeting different needs. This project will support us to provide a space where all
children regardiess of ability can go to have fun and be children, playing alongside peers. It will provide an outlet
for parents and an additional accessible playground which local communities can benefit from for exercise but also
a space where people can come together and socialise.

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: € 18,000
Amount of funds collected locally: €_7,000
Funding from other sources: € 5,000
Amount of funding requested: € 6,000

Page 31



Please stuce any other information which you feel is relevant

| This overall project (phase 1 and 2) has been an amazing project to work on. It has brought people together —young
and old — from local and surrounding areas - at home and abroad. We undertook research with children in the local
schools to identify their preferred equipment. We held two open nights providing information on the project and
seeking volunteers. Through the good will of people in the locality, we fundraised door to door; we bag packed in
Athlone and Ballinasloe; we held a massive harvest day (including cow dung bingo); we held a Brendan Shine
night in Ballinasloe; we set up an online Idonate account and got donations from Ireland and abroad; we held a
Halloween night and we benefited from a drag hunt; we sought donations from local businesses; and got some
support from the Parish Priest and Pastoral Council. A breakdown of funding is as follows:

Funding of Phase 1 of Project

DCY A Grant 2016: €40,000
Amount of funds collected locally: €30,000
Funding from businesses &other sources:  €10,000

We are near completion now on Phase 2 and the all important wheelchair swing, mats, benches, and sensory
garden. However, we are just short financially and would appreciate assistance to get us over the line. We have
exhausted all possibilities — all local fundraising options and other funding lines. We need a small amount of
money to complete the project. This new space and particularly its accessibility through the wheelchair swing and
sensory garden will benefit us all in County Roscommon. We therefore kindly ask you to support us,

Funding of Phase 2 of Project
Parish Priest & funds collected locally €7,000

Funding from other sources: €5,000
Grant Request €6,000
Note:

¢ Please attach any avaijlable documentation to support your application
o  Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

el @Notal A@_Oup_wam 27 ok - iY

Name - Position Date
\-El\wne’ Muea “reasueeR .2?'/‘//907?
Namy .j Position Date o
Closing Date:

Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28“I April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:
Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017”
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd(@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Page 32




Eps. et COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN
IC ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL N

County Councal
Ny

ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017 _
Application Form

Name of Applicant: Padraig Pearses GAA Club
Contact Person: Hubert Darcy
Contact Address: Mr. Hubert Darcy (Club Secretary)
Ballymount,
Ballinasloe,

Co. Roscommon.
E-mail Address: secretary.padraigpearses.roscommon(@gaa.ie

Phone Number: Landline: 090 9642665 Mobile: 0879470992

Applicant Details
How is Applicant Constituted: Community Sports Club (GAA)

(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further

details if necessary)
The club is located between Athlone and Ballinasloe in Co. Roscommon. Our facilities service a diverse group, encompassing
rural, urban, young, elderly, active, inactive and disadvantaged elements, from Ballinasloe to Athlone. This is supported by a
wide range of license agreements signed by the club and this diverse range of local stakeholders (see appendix 1 for a full list
which can be supplied if required). As part our club development plan, we in the next 10 years aim to: put match grade lights
on our main pitch, develop an indoer astro-turf facility, club house development, resurface playing pitches, develop a GYM
facility, upgrade our walkway, upgrade outdoor toilets and to create a children play area. Our ultimate objective for club
development is to develop an integrated multi-facet facility to support social inclusion (large proportion of area is classified as
Clar), healthy active lifestyles whilst maximizing existing space/resources utilization and achieving increased participation and
performance of our teams. Since this plan was passed by both club members (Wed 15" Feb) and the club executive (Fri 10"
Feb)., we have applied for funding for putting match grade lights on the main pitch and to develop the astro-turf facility via the
sports capital grant (application submitted 24" Feb 2017).

In this grant application, we are requesting funding supports for

1)Resurface/upgrade existing walking track

2)Develop sanitary facilities associated with walking track.

Benefits: Both aspects aim to promote social inclusion, healthy active lifestyles, achieve increased participation and
maximize existing space/resources and performance. Participation ratios for this proposal will provide an outstanding ROI

Please Tick V the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [ v] [ ]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [ 1] [ ¥ ]—see

appendix 5
If Tidy Towns Committee:
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ 1] [ V]

Page 33




Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project:
{Attach separate sheet if necessary,
max 500 words)

The club have (as per appendix 2} a 750 meter secured walkway on its grounds. This walkway was developed circa 2004 with
the support of national lotter funding. It provides a safe and secure alternative for a wide range of stakeholders to the busy local
roads. It hosts the annual ‘goal mite’, featured on this year's RTE Operation Transformation Programme and is widely used by
the special needs groups, for keep-fit classes, runners and walking clubs.

Popularity and high levels of utilisation have resulted in wear and tear; the track now requires resurfacing and upgrading. This
is a unique facility in the region which flood lit and hence supports day and after hours use. As per appendix 3, it is proposed
to upgrade the walkway as the existing surface is in very poor condition. It suffers from uneven surfacing, holding water after
rain, and poor alignment. The new walkway will be constructed in accordance with building regulations and will provide a
safer, and more durable facility for all the community. Its development will be managed by a professional engineer with the
workmanship to the highest standard.

In addition to the walkway, we propose to redevelop and upgrade the existing sanitary facilities for patrons of the walkway.
The current facilities are not fit for purpose. We aim to provide clean, private and secure facilities.

All facilities are managed by the club'’s Exec Committee, with the support of a dedicated subcommittee tasked with integrating,
scheduling and planning utilization among the stakeholders who share our resources. We have a proven track record in
successfully managing our facility to increase participation in sport across all levels. Funding our development proposals will
support this expanding patronage.

How will the work be carried out?

The work will have tendered for by local contractors, with best value and quality a key aspect of our decision. The project
will be managed by a civil engineer who has grounds work expertise and has been heavily involved in the specifications
required.

Expected time scale of project? ___| month from beginning of project to completion

Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) Not applicable

How will this project benefit your local area?
(Aulach separate sheet if necessary, max 500 words)

The walk way facility is used by many groups within and outside the club area. It is and will be used by Local Mens/Ladies
Football, Hurling & Camogie (we are unique in Roscommon to support all codes), visiting teams of
Galway/Westmeath/Offaly/Dublin, Squash Club members, Moore Operation Transformation Group, Local Playschools and
our club nursery, Fitness Groups, Schools in Ballinasloe/Athlone, Walking Clubs, Brothers of Charity, Active Retirement and
Social Groups. Our members who work with socially disadvantaged groups, DEIS schools, special needs and charitable orgs
use the walkway facility. We have sharing agreements with numerous disadvantaged groups. Our location and increasing
accessibility is driving a demand for our facilities. . We have a potential catchment area in excess of 10000, this makes us a
critical component to promote health and wellbeing in the region.

Page 34




Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: €__ 22000

Amount of funds collected locally: € 1000

Funding from other sources: € Benefit in Kind (Man hours) - 2000
Amount of funding requested: € 19000

Please state any other information which you feel is relevant

We are secking 19000 in total. 14000 of this will go towards the walkway via raw materials and labour. The remaining 5000
euros will go toward the sanitary development in the form of tiling, new and secure doors, wash basins as well as labour. The
remaining 3000 euros cost in the form of 1000 cash and 2000 in kind is provided by the club and its club members.

Note:
¢ Please attach any available documentation to support your application
e Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

)

Kame

@Qwe)c.fﬁ Q?/ 4 / 17,

Pusilion Date

e fi TNy VI N
74.n..~ }W/ %ﬂ!/m Position Dnu-/ [

Page 35




Closing Date:
Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28 April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:

Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017"
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie

Appendix 1: List of groups who use facility. The club has signed License Agreements with all groups other than as
indicated below.

Potential Participation Rates for Older Action and Community Activity Groups within our catchment area

Name of Organisation Numbers available to use facilities
Moore Irish Country Womens’s Association 60
Moore History Group 30
Ballinasloe Active Retirement 85
Moore Operation Transformation 160

Potential Participation Rates for Disadvantaged/Special Needs (Learning and Physical) within our catchment area
Activity Groups within our catchment area

Name of Organisation Numbers available to use facilities
Creagh Training Centre for Learning Disabilities 50
Aras na mBuchail- Secondary School for Children with 15
Learning Disabilities
St. Teresa’s Special School for Leaming Difficulties 20
Mental Health Association* 300
Brothers of Charity Ballinasloe* 100
Potential Participation Rates for Education Groups, Nursery to Third Level within our catchment area
Name of Organisation Numbers available to use facilities
Attyrory N.S 30
Castlesampson N.8 30
Eileens’s Pre-School 30
Camcloon N.§ 40
Garbally College Secondary School 600
Moore N.8* 120
Moore Foroige 100
Murphy & McGreal Childcare 50
Newtown N.S 100
Taughmaconnell N.§* 100
Convent of Mercy Girls School* 500
Moore Scouts* 40
NUIG Sports 300
GMIT Sports 280

Page 36




'l
i

Potential Participation Rates for Physical Fitness/Exercise/Recreational Groups within our catchment area

Name of Organisation Numbers available to use facilities
Tommy Costelle Health and Fitness 120
Padraig Pearses Ladies Gaelic Football 140
Padraig Pearses Camoige 125
Martin Mulvihill Pilates and Fitness 35
Ballinasloe Fit for Life/Fit Town 120
Portiuncula Hospital Sports and Social Club 400
Roscommon with Galway Walking Group 70
Ballinasloe Athletics Club* 100
Ballinasloe Running Club 40
Moore Athletic Club* 50
Castledaly GAA Club 50
Ballinasloe Goal Mile 40

* - can use our facilitics but license agreements not signed as yet, all others are signed.

Page 37




4

Appendix 2: Plan view of the club grounds. The walkway is highlighted in grey around the training pitch m;u Juvenile
Pitch

2

Page 38




®)

Appendix 3: Current condition of Walkway and proposed redevelopment

Proposed New surtaee o look

samething Be this. it wil be comtruci=d

n with the buikiing reg

vt will provide 2 mudh Bk, well contrunied Proposedt new surtace
waliway which c2n be uiiieed by off of

the cormrunlly.

ferrn
/—wwm /WMM

Propoasd 100w o 804
subbase

Lhmmﬂaﬂ

of New Vitalking Track

r_ Papmany P, S s slbing Pl

-y ] Py Ia—.-
— — | T [ = | e
N »




For: Padraig Pearses GAA Club
Address: Woodmount,

Ballinasloe,

Co. Roscommon

Date: 25/04/2017

Email:  secretary.padraigpearses.roscommon@gaa.ie

APPENDIX 4: PRELIMARY QUOTE FOR WALKWAY UPGRADE:

DUIGNAN CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION

Description

Quantity

Rate | Amount

****QUOTATIONIII e

To carry out work on new walking track.

labour.

Quote is exclusive of VAT,

Quote includes the supply of all material, plant and

€ 14,975

SUBTOTAL: €€ 14,975

VAT@(13.5%):
TOTAL: €1,4975

VAT No.:
7127570m

Page 40




APPENDIX 5: Title Document

2017 Sports Capital Programme Guide to Filling out the an Application Form

APPENDIX 5: TEMPLATE TO SATISFY THE TITLE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE SPORTS CAPITAL PROGRAMME

Must be printed off, every question must be answered and it must be signed, dated and
include your soliciter's official stamp

Please note:

Every applicant applying for capital funding with title to their property (ie that can
meet the requirements of this template and is not applying for sports equipment anly)
must provide this template completed regardless of how much funding is being
applied for. All questions must be answered.

If the applicant does not own their site ar if they do not have a registered lease with at
least 15 years remaining they can only apply for sports equipment or a capital grant of
€25,000 or less. In the case of the latter they the owner of the land/building must fill
out the template at appendix 4 {available to download on the site) stating that he/she
has no intention of taking the facility away from the organisation for @ minimum of 5
years.

No other evidence of title such as deeds, leases or printouts of folios will be
considered.

1. Name of property owner {must be same as applicant):

Sourt fyam ‘QMNLJEMAN, M nes qu?‘-mj-r’nﬂ, At fr ora vy MLU
AP M. ey s THWTEES 62 [hetay; Feases 6. A.A CLVi .

2. What title does the above organisation have to the site of the proposed development?

Wréehold O Leasehold

If leasehald then:

{i) Number of years on original term of the lease:
(i)  Number of years remaining on lease™:

3. Is this title registered in the Land Registry section of the Property Registration
Authority?®

,E!%s O No

® i there is not at least 15 years remaining on the lease the organisation may only apply for sports equipment
or a capital project of €25,000 or less in which case your landiord must complete appendix 4

®If the lease is prior to 2006, registration in the Property Registration Authority must be completed before
making this grant application,

21"-".:'

Page 41



2017 Sports Capital Programme Guide to Filling out the an Application Form

Folio Number: QI\] ;6‘]09_ aL Q\J\) 20 20 ﬁ

If your registration is pending in the Land Registry of the Property Registration Authority
then insert dealing number here (registration must be completed prior to any grant being
paid)

Is this title registered in the Registry of Deeds section of the Property Registration Authority
{registration must be completed prior to application)?

O ves E%

4. Is the title capable of supporting a charge?

D’( O Neo

5. Is there a Deed of Covenant and Charge in place for previous grants?

49’4 O No Oad- ) EJ/Q‘ {)M
M IO Lad
Date of charge: ﬁ_‘%}ﬁg_@; Q&d S )

If 50, is this Deed registered in the Property Registration Authority (and Companies
Registration Office, if applicable)?

M O No

es
[ mve read the sections on site ownership in the guide to making applications under the
2017 Sports Capital Programme

Name of Solicitor: C%ut? Lu! ond

Address of Solicitor: S'

Signature of Solicitor:

Date: l(\. &2 ‘QOI"'IL‘

(must be within 3 months of application deadline)

Stamp of solicitor: 1
Noonan & CUDDY
SOLICITOR

BALLINASLOE
Y

an L

22|Fage

Page 42



Eps =™ COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN
ION ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
ATHLONE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017
Application Form

Name of Applicant: St Johns Community Centre. Lecarrow t/a St Johns Community Centre {Lecarrow) Ltd.
Contact Person: David Diffley (Chairperson)
Contact Address: Knockanyconor, Lecarrow, Co. Roscommon F42 CK11
E-mail Address: lecarrowcentre ail.com
Phone Number: Landline;  -----e-eeee- Mobile: 0863952283
Applicant Details
How is Applicant Constituted: Limited Company.

(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/ Registered Charity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state the achievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further
details if necessary)

The facility that we represent is one of the region’s largest and busiest community centre with an almost fully booked
calendar of events and community group usage throughout the year.

In terms of economic development, St Johns Community Centre is the primary facility for meetings and fundraising
activities for 3 number parishes (St Johns, Rahara & Knockcroghery). With c. 20 community groups currently housed and
registered as users of the facility, same is vital to the economic fabric of the locality with virtually all fundraisers taking
place, or being organised through the community centre.

In terms of community development, the building is mainly used by children’s organisations during the day time
periods, with same being used by adult sporting and community organisations during the evening and night time periods.
The building also provides a facility (free of charge) for receptions after funerals for families within the 3 parishes and a full
catering facility is offered where possible. Children’s Christmas fundraising concerts are also rotated between the 5 local
national schools and are a vital social and economic benefit of the schools.

St Johns Community Centre, due its central location holds a pride of place within our community and is a vital link to
further community integration, inclusion and development. St Johns Community Centre currently houses a pre-school
facility (Rinn Duin Montessori), which is a renowned service provider in the region and is presently at full capacity due its
popularity and extensive client base. This service further enhances the economic and community development aspect of St
Johns Community Centre which are the committees main motivations.

Please Tick  the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [¥ ] [ ]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [V ] [ 1]

If Tidy Towns Commitlee:
Will Committee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ ] V]

Page 43




O Proposed Project

Description of Propoused Project: On_Separale Sheet
(Attach separate sheet if necessary,
max 500 words)

How will the work be carried out?

Contractor will complete works from start to finish.

Expected time scale of preject? 3 weeks
Yus Mo
Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) [ 1] [¥ ]{(n/a)

How will this project benefit your local area?
{ Attach separate sheet il necessary, max 500 words)

With c. 20 registered community groups and organisations registered as users of the facility, we are at full capacity for future
development as our timetable is limited by the facilities that we offer. The addition of additional meeting rooms will add
significantly to the usability and profile of the Community Centre and will then have the ability to enhance and grow the user
base that we already have. We feel that so many more events and services can be offered by providing extra space such as
childrens and adult computer classes, and foreign language tuition. We presently do not have sufficient space to run such
classes.

The benefit of such classes and development of further groups, will have an educational benefit for both young and old within
3 parishes and also further afield. Social inclusion will also be enhanced with a wider userbase in the property.

With increased usership we feel we will be able to further enhance and upgrade our facilities with the extra monies generated.
Built in c. 1984, the property now requires more regular maintenance and we would hope that by providing extra facilities,
we can generate a more constant income stream from same. The extra income can then be re-invested back into the property
to service the community and local area going forward.

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:

Total estimated cost of project: €15.000
Amount of funds collected locally: €2.000
Funding from other sources: €0
Amount of funding requested: €13.000




Please st{ any other information which you feel is relevant
We have an excellent sports hall facility, but we need to expand our meeting

and training room facilities to cater for increased demand, especially at peak times during the week days,

Many of the groups using our facilities book the whole centre for 2 hour slots, leaving us fully booked throughout the year

From 5pm-11pm weekdays, and at certain periods during the weekend. The creation of a new multi-purpose training and

meeting room will alleviate this issue, and aflow the groups currently using our hall, and also those looking to get slots in our

community centre access to a top class facility. The new room will be able to accommodate 50 people for meeting

/conference style events and up to 20 people for training events such as pilates, dancing, computer or angling courses.

We currently fundraise for all our development and maintenance work in the centre, which can be a difficult task with a small

committee of 8 members. We have many different events throughout the year including auctions, duck races and sponsored

Cycles, and the annual Lecarrow Harvest Festival. Some more details about our centre can be found on our website

www.lecarrowcentre.com.

Note:
¢ Please attach any available documentation to support your application
* Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

TDwd Iy at L«/!vr‘_

Na : David Diffley / Position : Chairperson Date :
/
ﬂfﬂoldw 2.3 }"f/ﬂ
Name : Arnold Donnelly U Position : Committee Member Date '
Closing Date:

Closing Date for Receipt of Completed Application Forms: 28" April 2017

Completed Application Forms should be returned by post to:
Executive Secretary, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon

“MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 20177
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

Telephone: 090 66 37110 E-mail: athlonemd@roscommoncoco.ie Web: www.roscommeoncoco.ie

Page 45




St John’s Community Centre-Description of project

The pra,.ct involves the removal of a number of internal walls consisting of 3 small rooms. With these walls removed
it will allow us to create one {arge meeting and training room.

The exact work plan will be:

e Demolish and remove 3 existing internal walls to create 1 open plan room (59 sq meters of internal wall.

e Construct concrete block wall {59 square meters (with shatterproof windows) on balcony. The balcony will
then be sealed, and secure. This will also improve the acoustics in the main hall which has been a problem
when using the stage for concerts and shows.

* Install new window to front of building.2m wide x 1.5m high

* Install lighting , smoke+ fire alarms+ Install 20 X double sockets @ low level. This will allow for the plugging
in of sports machines and computers throughout the new room.

« Install new electric metred heater. All our heaters in the centre are metred, and this insures our running
costs remain low.

e Install new fire door @ hallway/staircase. This will be the entrance door to the new room. There is currently
no door here.

e Re-plaster damage to walls. There will be some small damage to walls, during the removal of the internal
walls,

e Plaster new block partition wall on both sides and repaint.

s Repaint all walls in this new room

* Repair floor where internal walls are dismantled

e Resurface floor with durable timber flooring.

When completed this will [eave us with a total new floor space of 74 square meters/ 800 square foot.

Page 46



“fISRARA COMMUNITY CENTRE

FOUR ROADS, ROSCOMMON
26" April 2017

Executive Secretary,

Municipal District Project Funding 201};
Roscommon County Council,

Aras an Chontae,

Roscommon.

RE: ATHLONE MUNICIPAL PROJECT FUNDING 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached herewith the following documentation in respect of the above-named:-

¢ Completed Application

e Quotation for Works to be undertaken
Confirmation of Ownership of Centre
Profile of Crganisation, Operational Management and Usage of Centre
Bank Certification of local financial contribution for Project.
Tax Clearance Access No 829874

s Ground Plan of Community Centre
We already made an application to you for funding this Project in November 2016. We were pleased to
be approved a grant of €6,000.00. This money has not yet been expended as we are waiting for the
summer months when the Centre will have less activity and can be closed during the renovations.
While this grant is greatly appreciated, the Centre needs a major renovation and we were hoping to
receive a more significant grant allocation so that we can address some of the serious health and safety
issues. With this in mind, we are submitting a further application in the hope that our project might be
approved for additional grant assistance.
We are one of the few Centres in the locality that facilitates the needs of the travelling community. We
have worked with Roscommon Leader in providing personal and social training, home management as
well as promoting social integration among the settled and travelling communities. The kitchen and
meeting room are essential facilities in accommodating the traveller community training and need to be
upgraded so that it can be more conducive as a training centre.
Our development proposal to improve the facilities of Tisrara Community Centre is very much in line
with County Roscommon Local Economic and Community Plan 2016-2021 which promotes and supports
an inclusive collaborative approach in community and economic development.
We rely on your grant assistance in order to maximise our local financial resources to achieve our
objective in promoting a positive quality of life for all age groups and especially disadvantaged.
Hoping you will look favourably on our application and approve sufficient grant assistance to enable our
Committee to undertake a major refurbishment of this much needed and used community centre

facility.

Yours sincerely,

REV. FRANCIS M. BEIRNE, Chairperson.

Page 47



é-’_s emssems COMHAIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN .»E

¥ ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL @~
ATHLONEMUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING 2017
Application Form

Name of Applicant: Tisrara Community Centre

Contact Person: Rev. Francis M. Beirne or John Murphy
Contact Address: Tisrara, Four Roads, Roscommon
E-mail Address: Tisrara, Four Roads, Roscommon

Phone Number: Landline: 090 6623313. Mobile:

ApplicantDetails

How is Applicant Constituted: Trusteeship - Community Amenity

(E.g. Limited Co/Sole Trader/Partnership/Registered Charity/Community Group etc. If Limited Company please
enclose Constitution or Memorandum and Articles of Association)

Please state theachievements of the applicant in terms of economic and community development (attach further
details if necessary)

» Tisrara Community Centre, erected in 1978 as a multi-purpose indoor community facility, is situated in the
village of Four Roads and strategically located in the south Roscommon region.

e The Centreis a long established provider as a social service centre for the local and wider community,
spanning over thirty five years.

e Itis well designed to cater for a wide range of socizl, educational, cultural and physical needs and serves as a
calalyst in the revitalisation of our local community.

¢ The Management Committee of the Centre in corporation with Roscommon Leader organises various community
workshops and training programmes for the local travelling community including education, health, home
management, sewing and cooking skills and other personal and social development.

e Thirteen other groups continue to avail of the Centre on a weekly/monthly basis for their yearly programme of
events. It plays a pivotal role in providing quality leadership, fostering volunteerism and developing a healthy
quality of life for many people.

*  While the current facilities of the Centre have served us well, they are limited being in situ for the past thirty five
years and now urgently need upgrading to comply with health and safety regulations.

* The Centre is ideally located in the south Roscommon region and is regularly used as a venue for various regional
and area meetings as well as many clubs in the adjoining areas.

o Itis a valuable asset in the local communrity and an essential part of the infrastructure services in this region.

¢ The Centre has ample provision for further development of its fcilities and the enhancement of a variety
servieces.

e [kt has much potential to stimulate rural regeneration within the communities of this and surrounding areas.

» The Trustees and Management Comimittee of the Centre have a very successful track record over many years
in the operational management of the Centre and in providing essential services to all age groups especially to
disadvantaged groups such as the local traveller community.

The attached profile of the Centre will further elaborate on the wide range of activities that the Centre
facilitates during the course of the vear.

Page 48



@

S

Please Tick V the following: YES NO
Is Applicant registered with the Public Participation Network [ ] [ 1]
Have you attached a list of the Groups Articles of Association [ 1] [ ]

If Tidy Towns Committee:
Will Commitiee enter the 2017 National Tidy Towns Competitions [ ] [ ]

Proposed Project

Description of Proposed Project: REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADE OF TISRARA COMMUNITY CENTRE
1. REMOVE AND REPLACE CRACKED FLOOR IN MEETING ROOM OF CENTRE WITH
DPC INSULATION BOARD AND CONCRETE & TILE SAME. REMOVE ALL SPILLS FROM SITE

€5,750.00

2. UPGRADE KITCHEN FACILITIES - REPLACE WORKTOPS AND UNITS WITH STAINLESS STEEL
INCLUDING STAINLESS STEEL SPLASH BACKS €19,500.00

3. SUPPLY AND FIT SIXTEEN INTERNAL FIRE DOORS WITH FRAMES AND VIEWING GLASS.

VARNISH SAME €19,800.00
4. INSTALL SMOKE AND CO2 ALARMS €7,800.00
5. PAINT STAGE FRONTAGE WITH FIRE RESISTENT PAINT €1.800.00
6. SUPPLY. FIT AND INSTALL 4 WALL MOUNTED GAS HEATER UNITS €2,500.00
7. SAND AND RESEAL MAIN HALL MAPLE FLOOR €8,000.00
8. TILE KITCHEN WALLS €1.500.00
9. PLUMBING UPGRADE (PC SUM) €3,000.00
10, ELECTRICAL WORKS (PC) €2.500.00
11. PAINT INTERIOR MAIN HALL AND MEETING ROOMS €4,000.00

TOTAL COST OF REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF FACILITIES €76,150.00

How will the work be carried out? THE WORK WILL BE UNDERTAKEN BY SPECIALISED
CONTRACTORS BECAUSE OF THE SPECIAL NATURE OF THE WORKS.

Expected time scale of project? We are in a position to commence work immediately and would hope to have it
completed in the shortest possible timescale

Yes No
Has Planning Permission been granted (if applicable) [ ] [ 1]

How will this project benefit your local area?
» Ifthe project is successful in its application for a substantial grant-aid, Tisrara Community Centre will benefit the

local and wider community as follows:
It will ensure that the Centre will be more conducive in attracting a wider range of people to use the facilities.
¢ It will be mare compliant with health and safety regulations and thus ensure the welfare of all its patrons.
It will encourage greater social interaction between all age groups and play a pivotal role in personal and social
development within the area.
+ It will help to address the problems of rural isolation and be an important out-reach meeting place for people
living on their own,
* It will serve to encourage more integration and equality among the local traveller and settled community and
serve to provide targeted support for disadvantaged people in the area.

Page 49



» |t will entice more people to stay locally and socialise in their own community thus contributing to the economic
I being and revitalisation of our rural villages.
¢ [t will be a more modernised facility and better equipped to meet the ever-increasing recreational needs of a fast

developing residential area.
¢ |t will be a catalyst in precipitating the development of further services within the Centre and be more user-

friendly in reaching out to a larger section of this rural population.
¢ [t will generate more resources in volunteerism and be instrumental in creating additional organisations to meet
the educational, social and physical needs of many diverse needs

Cost of Proposed Project

Please give breakdown of how proposed project will be financed:
Total estimated cost of project: €76,150.00
Amount of funds collected locally: €9,016.74
Funding from other sources (Fund raising): €2,134.00

Amount of funding requested: €65,000.00

Please state any other information which you feel is relevant

Tisrara Community Centre is an important meeting and training venue for our local traveller community. The
kitchen and meeting room are used extensively to provide training in home management as well as social and personal
skills for this targeted disadvantaged group.

The facilities in this area of the Centre need urgent attention to be health and safety compliant.

We have discovered that a major restructuring of the ceilings in this section of the Centre needs to be undertaken as a
priority and will cost much more than previously estimated.

The sixteen interior doors are not fire proof and need to be replaced. There is no smoke alarm in the building and this
is a serious omission in a building that is open for public use.

The heating system needs upgrade and replacement of five wall mounted gas heater units.

We have no option but to address these health and safety issues in the Centre otherwise we will be compelled to
restrict the use of the building to a minimum. It is imperative that we upgrade the Centre to be compliant with
building and construction standards.

These works can only be undertaken if we are awarded a substantial grant in ordcr to achieve our objective in
promoting a positive quality of life for all age groups. We are committed to providing the local contribution but
depend on subvention and grant-aid in order to maximise our local financial resources. We rely on your invaluable
financial support and hope you will accede favourably to our application for additional grant assistance.

Note:
s  Please aitach any available documentation to support your application

¢ Further information may be requested to clarify points in relation to your application

Signed on behalf of the Applicant:

%Wﬁm& CHY R PERSOM 27 -PA ~297F

/I(J dme Position Date

~TAR RZ- ol - 2oL,

Name ition / Date

Page 50



Diaspora | Amenity | Arts | Heritage | Athlone Funding
Date Funds Grant Grant |Grant| Grant MD Grants | Decision | Amount
Ref No Received |GROUP Contact Person PROPOSED WORKS Sought 2016 2016 | 2016 | 2016 2016 2017 [ YES/NO | Granted
Upgrading and refurburishment of Tisrara Community Centre to
include floor and ceiling work, installation of fire doors and alarms,
AthMD/01/17 | 30/11/2016 |Tisrara Community Centre Fr Francis Beirne |upgrade kitchen facilities and painting. €65,000 550 6,000.00
Electrical overahaul, leak in roof, additional special needs toilets,
AthMD/02/17 | 28/04/2017 |Kilbegnet Community Parish Hall Sean Beirne paint an update kitchen area €5,800
AthMD/03/17 | 28/04/2017 |Cloonycolgan Community Centre Peter Brandon Replace roof, windows, painting & decorating. €5,000
AthMD/04/17 | 28/04/2017 | Athleague Fair & Festival Bernard Keane Full weekend of events from 2nd -5th June €5,000
AthMD/05/17 | 28/04/2017 [Moore Community Playground Sinead Colleran Wheelchair swing, sensory garden, Mats and bencehs €6,000
Fuerty Castlecoote Development
AthMD/06/17 | 28/04/2017 | Association Martina Cleary Replace original sports floor in St Ciaran's Community Hall €6,000
Resurfacing and upgrading of 750m walkway. Upgrade of sanitary
AthMD/07/17 | 28/04/2017 | Padraig Pearses GAA Club Hubert Darcy facilites. €19,000
Removal of 3 no. internal walls to create a large meeting room and
AthMD/08/17 | 28/04/2017 |St Johns Community Centre, Lecarrow|David Diffley training room. €13,000
Provision of automated external defibrillator and provide training in
AthMD/09/17 | 04/05/2017 | Drum Community Centre John Murphy the use of AED and CPR and refresher training. €5,162
AthMD/10/17 | 04/05/2017 |Bealnamullia Handball Club Joseph Hurley Renovation of existing handball alley at Cloonakilla, Bealnamulla. €17,433
AthMD/03/16 | 02/12/2016 [South Roscommon Singers Circle Declan Coyne Host Festival and other activities €8,000 1,000 300 1,000
AthMD/04/16 | 02/12/2016 |Brideswell Pattern Festival Tomas Beades Enhance/ expand the Brideswell Pattern Festival 2017 €11,000 500
U Total cost of all projects €166,395 € -

TG abe




Comments

Approved for
6,000, no claim
to date.

2S abed




	Agenda
	1.17 Evaluation of Municipal District Funding Applications 2017.
	Summary of 2017 Athlone MD Fund Applications


